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November 25, 2019

Via Email: sraposa@medfield.net

Town of Medfield
Planning Board

459 Main Street
Medfield, MA 02052

RE: LCB Senior Living

Definitive Plan Submission & Site Plan Approval Application

Main Street, Medfield, MA
Dear Board:
Please be advised that LCB has completed the sale of a large portion of the property that was the
subject to the above applications. Accordingly, LCB is hereby withdrawing, with prejudice,
both of the above applications.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

F14-139

ce: Lee Bloom, Director of Development



